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ALT6TTING 

This first foundation of the Redemptorists in Germany was offered. 
by the Bishop of Passau, who wished to entrust to a religious insti­
tute the care of the venerated sanctuary and place of pilgrimage. 
Hearing good reports of the Redemptorists in North America, he 
turned to them. Father Joseph Passerat as Vicar General beyond the 
Alps readily agreed and requested that at the same time another 
house be established in Altotting to serve as a novitiate. In this way· 
the houses of St. Mary Magdalene and of St. Alphonsus were both 
founded on 14th April 1841. Father Franz Bruchmann was the first 
superior of the pilgrimage church, and he brought with him six. Fathers 
and two Brothers to make the foundation. In 1853 the house of St . 

. Mary Magdalene became the residence of the superior of the German 
province. Both houses were suppressed in 1873 during the Kul­
turkampf. 
BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

A. Meier, Die Tatigkeit der Redemptoristen in St. Magdalena, Allotting von 
1841.-1843, Ratisbon, 1929; Brandhuber, 221-227; E. Hosp. Erbe des hl. Kle­
mens M. Hofbauer, Vienna, 1953, 318-323. 

ALTON 

Alphonsus House, Alton, was founded by the English province as 
a centre for publishing and distributing Catholic literature, espe­
cially of the Redemptorists. It was established on 4th January 1961 
with Father Edward O'Brien as first superior. 

AMANTILLO Ireneo 

Was born in Jaro, Philippines, on lOth December 1934. He took 
his vows as a Redemptorist in Cebu on 2nd July 1957 and was 
ordained priest on 16th December 1962 after completing his studies 
in Bangalore, India. He was novice master of the vice-province of 
Cebu when he was appointed auxiliary Bishop of Cagayan de Oro. 
He was consecrated titular Bishop of Giro on 15th March 1976. 
On 6th September 1978 he was translated to the see of Tandag. 

AMARAL Tarcisio Ariovaldo 

Was born in Tabatinga in the diocese of Sao Carlos, Brazil, 
on 23rd December 1919. He took his vows as a Redemptorist 
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in Pindamonhangaba on 2nd February 1938 and was ordained 
priest in Tiete on 1st August 1943. He was consultor, secretary and 
Procurator General under Father Gaudreau, Superior General, from 
1963 to 1967. In the chapter of 1967 he was elected Superior 
General and remained in office until the succeeding chapter in 197 3. 
He was consecrated first Bishop of Limeira in Brazil on 25th July 
1976 and was transferred to the see of Campanha on 14th April 
1984. 

AMARILLO 

Bishop de Falco of Aniarillo, Texas, had just completed negotiations 
with the Redemptorists of the vice-province of New Orleans to open 
a retreat house in his diocese when he died in 1979. Father Charles 
Schraub made the foundation with a small community in 1981 in 
what was appropriately named Bishop de Falco Memorial Retreat 
House, Amarillo. 

AMBALA 

A mission house was established by the vice-province of Bangalore in 
Dagshai in the Archdiocese of Delhi and Simla on 28th February 
195.0 with Father John Mangan as superior. The community was 
transferred to the house of the Most Holy Redeemer in Ambala on 
lOth April1956. In the present site the community conducts a re-
treat house and has charge of a parish. · 

AMBATO 

The house under the patronage of St. Alphonsus in Ambato, Ecuador, 
was founded by the province of Buga-Quito. It was established on 
7th Octoberl949 with Father Cesar Jaramillo as first superior. The 
house served as a juvenate and the community had charge of a parish. 
Ambato is now in the province of Quito. 

AMPANEFENA 

The Redemptorists of the Naples province have been working in the 
diocese of Diego Suarez, Madagascar, since 1967. The first to work 
in the vast parish of Ampanefena was Father Giovanni Padovano, 




